

Participants	Bruno Minjauw, gFSC, Damien Joud (gFSC); Thomas Ølholm (NRC); Angela Hinrich (FAO); Katie Rickard (Reach Initiatives); Elisa Persico (WFP); Davide Rossi (gFSC)
Absent	Emily Farr (Oxfam); Fabien Tallec (FSC-CC Haiti); Paul Kinuthia (WVI)

Agenda points	Action points	Follow up	Priority
Global network against food crisis	A meeting btw SAG and GNAFC TSU to be organised; possible date 16th of June from 14 - 16	Bruno to confirm availability of TSU	high
SEADS	gFSC facilitation of standards at global and field level; SEADS to be involved in Technical WGs - more than one can be relevant (not only agriculture WG)	WG Chairs to check if and how SEADS can be included into various WG	
Agriculture WG	Agriculture WG 1st meeting to be organised next week - ToR to be developed; it is important that the WG remains "field driven"; WG to include also its engagement with Standards initiatives (e.g. SEADS) - gFSC can play key role to facilitate standardisation efforts	Davide focal point of the WG to update next SAG meeting	high
AOB: trainings, availability over the summer	ToT for experienced coordinators/IMOs under development by gFSC team To check summer months availability of SAG members	Davide to follow up	